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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jill Pahl - Acting Director 
Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority 

REPORT BY: Trent Cave, Manager, Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority, 253-4471 

SUBJECT: Construction and Demolition (C&D) Final Report.

RECOMMENDATION

CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION (C&D) FINAL REPORT.
REQUESTED ACTION:  Approval and acceptance of the final construction and demolition report for the DRTS. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Authority consultants Brown, Vence & Associates, Inc. (BVA) will present the results of their study of  Construction 
and Demolition Debris Diversion.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION



Brown, Vence & Associates, Inc. (BVA) was retained in 2004 by the Authority to develop options for the diversion of 
Construction & Demolition (C&D) waste materials by its member agencies.  The initial work concluded that a two-
phase approach was desirable.  The first phase addressing the immediate needs of the City of Vallejo and their 
development of a C&D diversion ordinance while recognizing the limitations of the existing facility.  The second 
phase a more comprehensive review including facility and services needs assessment and a long term strategic 
plan.  BVA has completed their work and will be presenting the results of their study. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . C&D Report 

Manager:  Approve

Reviewed By: Jill Pahl
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